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Shahid Ali

From: Shahid Ali <shahidali@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Friday, January 17, 2020 3:14 PM

To: 'ABBAS, Waseem'; 'khanfai@who.int'

Cc: 'MOHAMED, Gedi'; 'KAMRAN, Waheed'; 'MAZVIDZA, Simbarashe'; 'Nadeem Jan'

Subject: RE: UCPOs of District Tank were found absent from the field today

Attachments: Response_of_Farid Ullah and _Feedback_of_PEO.pdf; Response_of_Fiaz 

Ahmad_and_Feed_back_of_PEO.pdf; Response_of_Muhammad 

Ilyas_and_Feedback_of_PEO.pdf; Response_of_Saif Ur 

Rehman_and_Feedback_of_PEO.pdf

Dear Waseem/Faizan, 
 
Greetings! 
 
With reference to below email, below UCPOs of district Tank were absent from duty on 6th January, 2020 
without informing supervisor. They are recommended for warning letter with salary cut.  
 
Their responses to the explanation letter and PEO feedback are attached. 
 
In case of any comment/feedback regarding the same please let us know.  
 

S 
No. 

Name CNIC UC Issue Reported Response 

1 Fiaz Ahmad 1220138165005 
Gomal 
Bazar 

He was absent on 
6th January 2020, 
without informing 
his supervisor 

AS per his response, He was present in BHU, 
however he arrived late to the facility centre 
due to rain fall.  

2 
Muhammad 
Ilyas 

1220138693471 Sarangzona 

He was absent on 
6th January 2020, 
without informing 
his supervisor 

As per his response, on 6th January 2020 he 
was present.  
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3 Farid Ullah 2170599943133 Sarangzona 

He was absent on 
6th January 2020, 
without informing 
his supervisor 

AS per his response, He was in BHU on 6th 
January 2020, however, the BHU was closed. 
So he went to city for purchasing medic
he was not feeling well and he did not inform 
his supervisor as his mobile was out of charge 
due to non-availability of electricity.

4 Saif Ur Rehman 1220164644079 Dabbara 

He was absent on 
6th January 2020, 
without informing 
his supervisor 

As per his response, at the time of supervisor 
visit to BHU Dabbara, he was in field. When 
rain stopped he come to BHU and shared data 
with Sikandar PDA. 

 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Shahid Ali 
Regional Coordinator KP & KPTD-PTPP 
Chip Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd. 
 
 

From: Shahid Ali [mailto:shahidali@ctc.org.pk]  
Sent: Tuesday, January 7, 2020 9:58 AM 
To: 'ABBAS, Waseem' <wabbas@who.int>; 'khanfai@who.int' <khanfai@who.int> 
Cc: 'MOHAMED, Gedi' <mohamedge@who.int>; 'KAMRAN, Waheed' <kamranw@who.int>; 'MAZVIDZA, Simbarashe' 
<mazvidzas@who.int>; 'Nadeem Jan' <nadeemjan@ctc.org.pk> 
Subject: FW: UCPOs of District Tank were found absent from the field today 

 
Dear Waseem/Faizan, 
 
Greetings! 
 
With reference to below email, Four UCPOs of district tank were absent from field on dated 6th January 2020. 
They are recommended for explanation followed by warning if response is not satisfactory.  
 

S No. Name CNIC UC 

1 Fiaz Ahmad 1220138165005 Gomal Bazar 

2 
Muhammad 
Ilyas 1220138693471 Sarangzona 

3 Farid Ullah 2170599943133 Sarangzona 

4 Saif Ur Rehman 1220164644079 Dabbara 

 
 
In case if you need any further assistance regarding the same, Please let us know. 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Shahid Ali 
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Regional Coordinator KP & KPTD-PTPP 
Chip Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd. 
 
 

From: SAEED, Muhammad Shoaib [mailto:saeedmu@who.int]  
Sent: Monday, January 6, 2020 7:48 PM 
To: shahidali@ctc.org.pk 
Cc: Nadeem Jan <nadeemjan@ctc.org.pk>; pakicubano@gmail.com; pda.dikhan@gmail.com; Bilal Ahmed 
<bilalarain412@gmail.com> 
Subject: UCPOs of District Tank were found absent from the field today 

 
 
Dear  Shahid Ali  Sb 
Following UCPOs of District Tank were found absent from the field today: 
Faiz Ahmad UCPO  of UC Gomal Bazar 
Ilyas UCPO of UC Sarangzona 
Fareed UCPO of UC Sarangzona 
Saif U rehman UCPO of UC Dabbara. 

Thanks, 
Regards 

Dr. Muhammad Shoaib Saeed 

Polio Eradication Officer, 
World Health Organization, 
Add: District Polio Control Room, 
Office of the Deputy Commissioner, 
District Tank. 
Cell: +92 334-0944661 

Email: pakicubano@gmail.com  

 

 


